
 

Clarification No. 01 
 

TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/DO-4668/2020 

AGAINST HIRING OF CORING SERVICES  

 

 
One of the Prospective bidders has made a query against the subject Tender Enquiry. The query 

along with OGDCL replies is given below for information of all the prospective bidders.   
 

 

S.NO Bidder Queries OGDCL REPLY 

01 Annexure-B-1 Please confirm that you 

require 4-1/8” Dia. Core for the 8-1/2” 

hole size 

Mentioned at rate format and financial 

evaluation As per TOR 

02 Annexure-B-11 Please confirm that you 

require 2-1/8” Dia. Core for the 6” / 5-

7/8” hole size 

Mentioned at rate format and financial 

evaluation  

As per TOR 

03 Annexure-B-111 Can you advise the 

proposed core Dia. to be obtained for 

the 12-1/4” hole size 

Core dia for 12-1/4” is an optional, 

therefore contractor may quote the 

standard sizes as per industry 

practices. 

04 Please advise the proposed depth of the 

wells wherein the coring procedures 

are to be carried out 

- Tentative depth for North regions 

well +/-5000 M 

- Tentative depth for South/Centre 

regions well +/- 4000 M 

05 Please advise the length of the coring 

intervals which you are looking to cut ? 

(9m / 18m / 27m)         & and overall 

how many meters in the entire well ? 

(27m / 36m / 45m) ? 

- Length of core interval as per 

operational requirement of 
OGDCL. 

- Over all meters of core length 

depends on geological 

requirement of OGDCL and 
may vary well to well . 

06 Please advise what depth are these 

wells at for core point ? 

S.no 04 may be referred for hole 

depths. And depth for core point is 

subject to different hole sections.  

07 Please confirm whether the total no. of 

core wells is 25 ? 

25 no. of wells are tentative for a 

period of two years, volume of work 

may increase or decrease as per 

OGDCL operational requirement. 

 

 

 

 


